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PQ 33668/24*To ask the Minister for Health the status of the emergency department
Development in Mayo University Hospital. -Rose Conway-Walsh

Dear Deputy Conway-Walsh,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context
of the above Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health
for response.

Provision has been made in the Capital Plan to progress an extension to the existing
emergency department (ED) which will also provide a new first floor medical
assessment unit (AMAU). A full design team is appointed to progress this project and
is currently managing a number of enabling works packages as well as progressing the
detailed design of this project.

As previously communicated there are multiple phases of works planned to deliver this
project. Enabling Package no 1 includes underground services diversions to facilitate
the extension build. Works are getting underway on site and are due to be completed
in Q1 2025. Enabling Package no 2 involves the relocation of services from a temporary
rented building to an alternative location on site this will follow in early 2025.



The main contract itself consists of a number of phases as it includes refurbishment
and reconfiguration of the existing Emergency Department along with a new build
extension. Construction of the main works for this project is anticipated to commence
mid next year upon completion of the enabling works packages.

Yours sincerely

PP ~Jo Roere

Brian O’Connell
Interim National Director
Capital & Estates




